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April 11, 2022 
 
David Soule, P.E. 
Rio Grande Engineering 
PO Box 93924 
Albuquerque, NM 87199 
 
RE: 3409 Herrera Rd. NW  
 3409 Herrera Rd. NW 
 Grading and Drainage Plan  
 Engineer’s Stamp Date: 2/4/22 
 Hydrology File: F17D026A 
 
Dear Mr. Soule: 
Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 2/4/22, the Grading & Drainage 
Plan is not approved for Building Permit.  The following comments need to be addressed for 
approval of the above referenced project: 
General Notes 

1. Please review the calculations. I do not see where you came up with the 4690 cf of volume. One 
pond is 1573, one 681 and existing 185 as shown on the plans. That adds up to 2439 cf.  

2. Please update as no first flush is required for residential. 
3. Please enlarge the text for the calculations and summary/narrative. 
4. Would it make sense to connect the ponds and allow discharge out to the roadway. Should 

these be detention ponds? For retention, please calculate the 10 day volume for the 100 year 
storm and provide that storage. 

a. For retention, the site must collect all of the flow. 
5. Please show enough points to ensure no flow will go to neighboring sites. Driveway area is not 

clear.  
As a reminder, if the project total area of disturbance (including the staging area and any work 
within the adjacent Right-of-Way) is 1 acre or more, then an Erosion and Sediment Control 
(ESC) Plan and Owner’s certified Notice of Intent (NOI) is required to be submitted to the 
Stormwater Quality Engineer (Doug Hughes, PE, jhughes@cabq.gov, 924-3420) 14 days prior to 
any earth disturbance. 
If you have any questions, please contact me at 924-3695 or dggutierrez@cabq.gov  

 
Sincerely,     

  
David G. Gutierrez, P.E. 
Senior Engineer, Hydrology 
Planning Department 

https://www.cabq.gov/planning/development-review-services/hydrology-section
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LOT 4 REGINA ADDITION

EX FF=4853.97

MAINTAIN GRADE AT EACH
EXISTING TREE

MAINTAIN EXISTING RETENTION POND
TOP-4953.00
BOTTOM=4952.80
VOL=185 CF
(NOT INCLUDED IN NEW)

3409 HERRERA

Weighted E Method

100-Year, 6-hr. 100 yr 10-DAY
Basin Area Area Treatment A Treatment B Treatment C Treatment D Weighted E Volume Flow Volume

(sf) (acres) % (acres) % (acres) % (acres) % (acres) (ac-ft) (ac-ft) cfs (ac-ft)
 EXISTING 21730.00 0.499 0% 0 70% 0.349 22% 0.110 8% 0.040 0.899 0.037 1.23 0.045

PROPOSED 21730.00 0.499 0% 0 54% 0.269 22% 0.110 24% 0.120 1.141 0.047 1.39 0.069

Equations:

Weighted E = Ea*Aa + Eb*Ab + Ec*Ac + Ed*Ad / (Total Area)

Volume = Weighted D * Total Area First flush requirement  148 cubic feet

Flow = Qa * Aa + Qb * Ab + Qc * Ac + Qd * Ad

Where for 100-year, 6-hour storm(zone2)
Ea= 0.55 Qa= 1.54
Eb= 0.73 Qb= 2.16
Ec= 0.95 Qc= 2.87
Ed= 2.24 Qd= 4.12

Developed Conditons  TOTAL VOLUME

EXISTING DISCHARGE   1948.46

PROPOSED DISCHARGE 3026.26

REQUIRED STORMWATER STORAGE 1078

PROVIDED STORMWATER STORAGE 4690

This site is an lot in an existing subdivision. The area drains to a storm drain in 47th street,Per the drainage report J2D018 the storm drain does not have capacity yet the
roadway does.  Based upon this being additional development upon an existing lot, the drainage plan shall retain the flow generated by the improvements. The site
currently discharges 1948cf. The proposed improvement increas the flow by 1078 cf. Therefor the site will retain 2218 cf which reduces the total flow to less than existin
the historic drainage patters will be maintained

2/4/22

PROPOSED BUILDING

GRAVEL DRIVEWAY
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